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Here’s the October 1, 1996 indictment of Theodore Kaczynski in connection with
the mail bombing death of Thomas Mosser, a New Jersey advertising executive, linked
to the Unabomber.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

THEODORE JOHN KACZYNSKI,
a/k/a "FC”

Criminal No.
18 U.S.C. Secs. 844, 924, 1716 and 2

INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark, charges:



Count One: Transportation of an
Explosive With Intent to Kill or
Injure

1. From on or about November 14, 1994, to on or about December 3, 1994, the
defendant, THEODORE JOHN KACZYNSKI, a/k/a "FC,” transported a bomb and
bomb components from Montana to San Francisco, California.

2. On or about December 3, 1994, the defendant mailed the bomb from San Fran-
cisco, California, to Thomas J. Mosser in North Caldwell, New Jersey. The bomb was
contained in a wooden box placed inside a cardboard box and wrapped in brown paper.

The package containing the bomb was delivered to Mr. Mosser’s home on or about
December 9, 1994.

3. On or about December 10, 1994, while in his home, Mr. Mosser opened the
package referred to in paragraph 2, causing it to explode, killing Mr. Mosser.

4. From on or about November 14, 1994, to on or about December 9, 1994, at
North Caldwell, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant THEODORE
JOHN KACZYNSKI, a/k/a "FC,” knowingly and willfully did transport, attempt to
transport, and cause to be transported, in interstate commerce an explosive with the
knowledge and intent that it would be used to kill, injure and intimidate an individual
and unlawfully to damage and destroy real and personal property, which did result in
the death of Thomas J. Mosser.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 844(d) and 2(b).



Count Two: Mailing an Explosive
Device With Intent to Kill or

Injure

5. Paragraphs 1 through 3 are repeated and realleged as though set forth in full.

6. On or about December 3, 1994, defendant THEODORE JOHN KACZYNSKI,
a/k/a”’FC,” knowingly and willfully did deposit for mailing and delivery and knowingly
and willfully did cause to be delivered by mail at North Caldwell, in the District of
New Jersey, and elsewhere, according to the direction thereon, nonmailable matter, to
wit: a device and composition which could ignite and explode, with the intent to kill
and injure another, and which did result in the death of Thomas J. Mosser.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1716.



Count Three: Use of a Destructive
Device in Relation to a Crime of
Violence

7. Paragraphs 1 through 3 are repeated and realleged as though set forth in full.

8. From on or about November 14, 1994, to on or about December 9, 1994, at
North Caldwell, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, during and in relation
to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States,
to wit: transportation of an explosive with intent to kill and injure and mailing an
explosive device with intent to kill and injure, as charged in Counts One and Two,
defendant THEODORE KACZYNSKI, a/k/a "FC,” knowingly and willfully did use
and carry a firearm, that is, a destructive device.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1).

A TRUE BILL

FAITH S. HOCHBERG
United States Attorney
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